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Brooks, Wanda J.

A MR
From: Brooks, Wanda J.
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:07 PM
To: Shaifer, Shenica
Subject: Question regarding abandoned boat

Hello Dir. Shaifer,

There is a boat that has sat on the shoulder on Princess Garden Parkway for almost a year. Do you have a
recommendation on how we go about getting it removed?

Kindest Regards,

Wanda Brooks, Constituent Service Director
Council Member Eric C. Olson

Web: Prince George’'s County District 3
Office: 301.952.4288

Cell: 240.537.8153

-Email: wibrooks@co.pg.md.us

s ?j@:gether Strengthening our Community



Brooks, Wandf J.

AN I _ ]
From; Shaifer, Shenica
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 3:12 PM
To: Brooks, Wanda J.
Subject: RE: Question regarding abandoned boat

Hello Ms. Brooks,

If the boat is on a trailer, the following steps apply: the Abandoned Vehicle Unit will investigate if there are no
tags present or if they are not valid. They will remove the trailer and have the boat disposed of by DPW&T.

If the boat is without a trailer, it would be deemed trash and debris on the roadway and require immediate
removal by DPWE&T.

Please advise if | need to reach out to the Abandoned Vehicle Unit.

From: Brooks, Wanda !. <WIBrooks@co.pg.md.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:07 PM
To: Shaifer, Shenica <sshaifer@co.pg.md.us>
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

Web: Prince George’s County District 3
Office: 301.952.4288

Cell: 240,537.8153

Email: wibrooks@co.pg.md.us

Together Strengthening our Community




Brooks, Wanda J.

From: ' Brooks, Wanda J.

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 5:02 PM

To: Shaifer, Shenica

Subject: RE: Question regarding abandoned boat
Attachments: abandoned boat on Princess Garden Parkway.jpg
Dir, Shaifer,

| would greatly appreciate your assistance with this boat. Neighbors say it has been at this location for over a year. It is
on a trailer but, all of the tires are flat. Please see the phot | took today. ' '

Thank yau for your assistance.

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

Erom; Shaifer, Shenica <sshaifer@co.pg.md.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 3:12 PM
To: Brooks, Wanda J. <WJBrooks@co.pg.md.us>
Subject: RE: Question regarding abandoned boat

Hello Ms. Brooks,

If the boat is on a trailer, the following steps apply: the Abandoned Vehicle Unit will investigate if there are no
tags present or if they are not valid. They will remove the trailer and have the boat disposed of by DPW&T,

If the boat is without a trailer, it would be deemed trash and debris on the roadway and require immediate
removal by DPW&T.

Please advise if | need to reach out to the Abandoned Vehicle Unit.

From: Brooks, Wanda J. <WJBrooks@co.pg.md.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:07 PM



Brooks, Wanda J.
m

From: QOlson, Eric

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 5:13 PM
To: Brooks, Wanda J.

Subject: Princess Garden Pkivy

HiWanda,

| justdrove it and there’s a boat and some trucks parked out there on the side of the road. | assume the
same ones?

Thanks,
Eric

Eric Olson

Councit Member
District 3

Prince George’s County
301-952-3060



Office: (301) 850-5056
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From: Brooks, Wanda J. <WJBrooks@co.pg.md.us>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 12:30 PM
To: Shaifer, Shenica <sshaifer@co.pg.md.us>

Cc: Olson, Eric <EQlson@co.pg.md.us>
Subject: Areas of concern
Importance: High

Hello Ms. Shaifer,

Council Member Olson drove down Princess Garden Parkway last night and noticed several commercial trucks parked
along the shoulder. He mentioned the boat that residents say has been parked there for a year. Can you have an officer
address the commercial vehicles and have abandoned vehicles address the boat. :

- Secondly, 9315 and 9327 4" St. the owners of these properties have wrecked, and inoperablé cars parked on the
street. Can you have an office address these properties?

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

From: Shaifer, Shenica

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 5:33 PM
To: Brooks, Wanda J.

Cc: Olson, Eric

Subject: RE: Areas of concern

Good Evening, Ms. Brooks.

Your request for enforcement along Princess Garden Parkway has been forwarded to the department's
Quality Assurance Officer. They will be addressing the matter before the end of the weekend.

In addition, a service request has been submitted to 311 to investigate the abandoned boat and trailer at
the initial time of our enforcement efforts. As the request is still marked as "open" in the queue, it has
been escalated to the department manager for immediate resolution.

Rest assured; l will keep you updated on the progress of the investigation and the appropriate course of
action taken by the AVU department.

Shenica Shaifer

Director, Enforcement Services

Revenue Authority of Prince George’s County
1300 Mercantile Lane Suite 108

Largo, Maryland 20774
_sshaifer@co.pg.md.us

Office: (301) 850-5056

» | REVENUE |
w1l AUTIHIORITY
OF PRINCE
e | GEORGE'S
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

Council Member Qlson drove down Princess Garden Parkway last night and noticed several commercial trucks parked
along the shoulder. He mentioned the boat that residents say has been parked there for a year. Can you have an officer
address the commercial vehicles and have abandoned vehicles address the boat.



Brooks, Wanda J.

From: Qlson, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 3:19 PM
To: Shaifer, Shenica; Brooks, Wanda J.
Subject: Re: Areas of concern

Thank you, Shenica.
Eric

Eric Olson

Council Member
District 3

Prince George’s County
301-952-3060

From: Shaifer, Shenica <sshaifer@co.pg.md.us>

. Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 11:17:23 AM

To: Olson, Eric <EOlson@co.pg.md.us>; Brooks, Wanda J. <WJBrooks@co.pg. md us>
Subject::RE: Areas of concern

Good Morning Council Member Olson and Ms. Brooks,

Please take note of the following update:

The Quality Assurance Officer of the enforcement department investigated Princess Garden Parkway
and the 9300 block of 4th Street in Lanham, Maryland. The officer only found six immediate violations
that required citation issuance during the patrol. Moreover, the officer observed no wrecked or
dismantled vehicles at the addresses mentioned in the initial email. You can find the attached photo

evidence for your reference.

Additionally, an officer from the Abandoned Vehicle Unit addressed the service request for investigation
of the boat/trailer on Princess Garden Parkway. The vehicle was tagged as inoperabte and will be
scheduled for removat if the owner fails to comply within a specific timeframe.

| understand the boat is causing an inconvenience and is unsightly on the roadway. | appreciate your
patience while | worked directly with another department manager to resolve this issue promptly.

We will continue to monitor and cite any violations accordingly. However, if any immediate concerns
require my direct attention, please do not hesitate to bring them to my attention.

Shenica Shaifer

Director, Enforcement Services

Revenue Authority of Prince George’s County
1300 Mercantile Lane Suite 108

Largo, Maryland 20774



Brooks, Wanda J.

. . . -
From: Whitehammond, Latoya
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 4:06 PM
To: Brooks, Wanda J.
Subject: RE: Abandoned boat

Good Afternoon,

I will have someone investigate as soon as possible. Thank you

LaToya Whitehammond

Manager

Abandoned Vehicle Unit, Complaints and Towing
Revenue Authority of Prince George’s County
1300 Mercantile Lane Suite 108

Largo, MD 20774

lwhitehammond@co.pg.md.us

Office: 301-685-5358

From: Brooks, Wanda I. <WIBrooks@co.pg.md.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Whitehammond, Latoya <lwhitehammond@co.pg.md.us>
Subject: FW: Abandoned boat

Importance: High

Hello Lt. Whitehammond,

| have tried to have this boat removed from Princess Garden Parkway for a year. | saw a violation notice on it
today. Can you see that it is removed? Many of the homeowners in the area have voiced concerns with it still being

there.
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 3:47 PM
To: Whitehammond, Latoya

Subject: RE: Abandoned boat

Thank you!

From: Whitehammond, Latoya <lwhitehammond@co.pg.md.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 2:26 PM

To: Brooks, Wanda J. <WJBrooks@co.pg.md.us>

Subject: RE: Abandoned boat

Greetings,

This complaint was sent to DPWA&T for disposal due to the trailer not having a vin#. The SR# 24-00014229. Thank
you ' :

From: Brooks, Wanda J. <WJBrooks@co.pg.md.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Whitehammond, Latoya <lwhitehammond@co.pg.md.us>
Subject:ﬂ:W: Abandoned boat

Importance: High

Hello Lt, Whitehammond,

| have tried to have this boat removed from Princess Garden Parkway for a year. [saw a violation notice on it
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

Email: wibrooks@cg.pg.md.us

Together Strengthening our Community



Brooks, Wanda J.

L B T
From: WANDA J BROCKS <wbrooksO6@verizon.net>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 3:09 PM
To: Brooks, Wanda J.
Subject: Boat on princess garden

CAUTION: This email originated from an external email domain which carries the additional risk that it may be a
phishing email and/or contain malware.
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Brooks, Wanda J.

i A
From: Brooks, Wanda J.
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 3:21 PM
To: Streeter, Rodney C.
Subject: Boat removal 6500 block of Princess Garden Parkway

Hello Rodney,

There is a boat on the shoulder of the 6500 block of Princess Garden Parkway that has been parked on the shoulder for
over a year. | had a conversation with Ms. Shaifer at the Revenue Authority today and she informed me that DPW&T
can remove the boat. It is dry rot and may fall apart. Can you forward this request to the appropriate staff for follow-

up?
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

. I e
From: Rebinson, Denise N,

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:07 PM

To: Olson, Eric

Cc: Brooks, Wanda J.

Subject: ) Re: A

Thank you Councilman Olson. We will look into these and circle back.

Best,
Denise

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Olson, Eric <EQlson@co.pg.md.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 6:24:08 PM

To: Robinson, Denise N. <DNRobinson@co.pg.md.us>
Cc: Brooks, Wanda J. <WIBrooks@co.pg.md.us>
Subject: Fwd: A

“Please see below, per our conversation today.

‘Please alsonote.the cases further down in the thread, including Wilhelm Drive, which is still a problem
- -blocking the line of:sight at-the intersection.

Thankyou,
Eric

Eric Olson

Council Member
District 3

Prince George’s County
301-952-3060

From: Brooks, Wanda J. <WIBrooks@co.pg.md.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Olson, Eric <EOIson@co.pg.md.us>

Subject: A

Eric,
This was sent on 11/29/23

Dir. Shaifer,

| would greatly appreciate your assistance with this boat. Neighbors say it has been at this location for over a year. Itis
on a trailer but, all the tires are flat. Please see the photo | took today.

1



24-00019738—7702 Garrison Rd—abandoned car sitting in the same space for at least six months. A citation was

issued, and the case was closed. The care is still there.
24-00019665—7418 Wilhelm Dr.—hoat parked on the street blocking drivers view. .This case was closed. The case

notes say the tags are legal.
24-00025580—6304 62" Pl.---wrecked car on the street—this one has been moved onto the property and another

wrecked vehicle is one the street.

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

N L]
From: Qlson, Eric
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:14 PM
To: Robinson, Denise N,
Cc: Brooks, Wanda J.
Subject: Re: A

Thank you very much, Denise.
Eric

Eric Olson

Council Member
District 3

Prince George's County
301-952-3060

From: Rohinson, Denise N. <DNRobinson@co.pg.md.us>
.Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:06:42 PM

To: Olson, Eric <EQIson@co.pg.md.us>

.Cc: Brooks, Wanda J. <WJBrooks@co.pg.md.us>
Subject: Re: A

Thank you.Councilman Olson. We will look into these and circle back.

Best,
Denise

Get Qutlook foriQS

From: Olson, Eric <EOison@co.pg.md.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 6:24:08 PM

To: Robinson, Denise N. <DNRobinson@co.pg.md.us>
Cc: Brooks, Wanda J. <WJBroocks@co.pg.md.us>
Subject: Fwd: A

Please see below, per our conversation today.

Ptease also note the cases further down in the thread, including Wilhelm Drive, which is still a problem
blocking the line of sight at the intersection.

Thank you,
Eric

Eric Olson
Council Member
District 3



)

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

Celi: 240,537.8153

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
24-00019665—7418 Wilhelm Dr.—boat parked on the street blocking drivers view. This case was closed. The case

notes say the tags are legal. ,
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



Brooks, Wanc{a J.

I m
From: WANDA J BROOKS <wbrooksO06@verizon.net>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 12:59 PM

To: Brooks, Wanda J.

Subject: Another boat on Princess Garden Parkway

CAUTION: This email originated from an external email domain which carries the additional risk that it may be a
phishing email and/or contain malware.
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Brooks, Wanda J.

R
From: Olson, Eric
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:37 PM
To: Brooks, Wanda J.; Streeter, Rodney C.
Cc: Murillo, Julio D.
Subject: Re: Removal of boats along the county right of way

Thank you, Wanda.

Rodney, | appreciate your help with this. Residents have long been concerned about these boats.

Thank you,
Eric

Eric Olson

Council Member
District 3

Prince George’s County
301-952-3080

. Erom: Brooks, Wanda J. <WJBrooks@co.pg.md.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:20:09 PM

To: Streeter, Rodney C. <RCStreeter@co.pg.md.us>

Cc: Olson, Eric <EQlson@co.pg.md.us>; Murillo, Julio D. <JIDMurillo@co.pg.md.us>
Subject: Removal of boats along the county right of way

Hello Rodney,

After months of putting cases in 311 regarding the boat on Princess Garden Parkway, | was told that DPW&T is
responsible for removing abandoned boats from the right of ways. We have two in the 6400 block of Princess Garden
Parkway and another on Lamont Dr. just past Wilhelm. Can you arrange removal of all three boats as soon as possible?

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

From: " Brooks, Wanda J.

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:30 AM

To: Streeter, Rodney C.

Cc: Olson, Eric

Subject: FW: Removal of boats along the county right of way

Attachments: boat on Priness Garden Parkway.jpg; another boat on Princess Garden,jpg; boat on
Lamont,jpg

Importance: High

Hello Rodney,

Council Member Olson is asking for an update on the removal of these boats. Do you have any idea when they will be
removed?

Kindest Regards,

-~Wanda Brooks, Constituent Service Director
Lcouncil Member Eric C. Olson

- Web: Prince George’s County District 3

;2. Office: 301.952.4288

# Cell: 240.537.8153

-+ Email: wibrooks@co.pg.md.us

e

Together Strengthening our Community

From: Brooks, Wanda J.

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:20 PM

To: Streeter, Rodney C. <RCStreeter@co.pg.md.us> ‘
Cc: Olson, Eric <EOlson@co.pg.md.us>; Murillo, Julio D. <JDMurillo@co.pg.md.us>
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
~ Parkway and another on Lamont Dr. just past wilhelm. Can you arrange removal of all three boats as soon as possible?
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